



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	9
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	9
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	10
Atlantis Press	11
Clarion Technical Conferences	11
Comite Espanol De La Detergencia (CED)	11
EDP Sciences	11
Engineers Australia	19
European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN)	19
Institute for Briquetting and Agglomeration (IBA)	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Center for Remote Sensing of the Environment, Inc. (ICRSE)	
International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR)	
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	
International Monetary Fund (IMF)	
International Operational Modal Analysis Conference (IOMAC)	
iSTAR Workshop 2021	
Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF)	
North American Thermal Analysis Society (NATAS)	
Offshore Technology Conference (OTC)	
Safe Association	
SAMPE Europe	56
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	57
System Dynamics Society	
The Fiber Society	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
University of Alberta	
Urban and Regional Information Systems Association (URISA)	

American Chemical Society (ACS):

ADAPTING 2D NANOMATERIALS FOR ADVANCED APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1353

Softcover 432 pages 9781713888871 Singh, L. and Mahapatra, D. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

ADVANCED HETEROGENEOUS CATALYSTS VOLUME 2: APPLICATION AT THE SINGLE-ATOM SCALE.

ACS Symposium Series 1360

Softcover 304 pages 9781713888895 Sudarsanam, P. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AFRICAN AMERICAN CHEMISTS: ACADEMIA, INDUSTRY, AND SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP.

ACS Symposium Series 1381

Softcover 145 pages 9781713888987 Collins S. N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AFRICAN NATURAL PLANT PRODUCTS, VOLUME III: DISCOVERIES AND INNOVATIONS IN CHEMISTRY, BIOACTIVITY, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1361

Softcover 334 pages 9781713888901 Rudolofo Juliani, H. and Simon, J. E. et97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AGE OF MXENES, VOLUME 1. FUNDAMENTALS AND ARTIFICIAL: MACHINE LEARNING INTERVENTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1442

Softcover 272 pages 9781713888482 Mahapatra, D. M. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AGE OF MXENES, VOLUME 2. APPLICATIONS IN DIAGNOSTICS, THERAPEUTICS, AND ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1443

Softcover 227 pages 9781713888499 Mahapatra, D. M. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AGE OF MXENES, VOLUME 3. APPLICATIONS IN ENERGY STORAGE: BATTERIES AND SUPERCAPACITORS.

ACS Symposium Series 1444

Softcover 197 pages 9781713888505 Mahapatra, D. M. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AGE OF MXENES, VOLUME 4. APPLICATIONS IN ADVANCED CATALYSIS AND MEMBRANE PROCESSES.

ACS Symposium Series 1445

Softcover 185 pages 9781713888512 Mahapatra, D. M. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AMBIENT PRESSURE SPECTROSCOPY IN COMPLEX CHEMICAL ENVIRONMENTS.

ACS Symposium Series 1396

Softcover 369 pages 9781713889076 Head, A. R. and Nemsak, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ANTIBACTERIAL AND ANTIVIRAL FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS, VOLUME 1.

ACS Symposium Series 1458

Softcover 405 pages 9781713888710 Deshmukh, K. and Hussain, C. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

APPROACHING THE NEXT INFLECTION IN PEPTIDE THERAPEUTICS: ATTAINING CELL PERMEABILITY AND ORAL BIOAVAILABILITY.

ACS Symposium Series 1417

Softcover 284 pages 9781713887898 Ghodge, S. V. and Biswas, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BIOCHEMISTRY EDUCATION: FROM THEORY TO PRACTICE.

ACS Symposium Series 1337

Softcover 340 pages 9781713889403 Bussey, T. J. and Cortes, K. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BIOREMEDIATION: REMOVING MICROPLASTICS FROM SOIL.

ACS Symposium Series 1459

Softcover 148 pages 9781713888727 Thakur, S. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

BROADBAND DIELECTRIC SPECTROSCOPY: A MODERN ANALYTICAL TECHNIQUE.

ACS Symposium Series 1375

Softcover 311 pages 9781713888956 Woodward, W. H. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMICAL EDUCATION RESEARCH DURING COVID: LESSONS LEARNED DURING THE PANDEMIC.

ACS Symposium Series 1448

Softcover 145 pages 9781713888543 Nelson, D. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

CHEMISTRY EDUCATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE SOCIETY. VOLUME 1: HIGH SCHOOL, OUTREACH, & GLOBAL PERSPECTIVES

ACS Symposium Series 1344

Softcover 183 pages 9781713889427 Obare, S. O. and Middlecamp, C. H. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY IN GENERAL EDUCATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1462

Softcover 284 pages 9781713888758 Crawford, G. L. and Kloepper, K. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY IN THE SERVICE OF ARCHAEOLOGY.

ACS Symposium Series 1446

Softcover 188 pages 9781713888529 Armitage, R. A. and Fraser, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

ACS Symposium Series 1455

Softcover 225 pages 9781713888680 Flynn, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY OF KOREAN FOODS AND BEVERAGES.

ACS Symposium Series 1303

Softcover 195 pages 9781713889342 Do, C. H. and Rimando, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CHEMISTRY OF MEDALS.

ACS Symposium Series 1427

Softcover 175 pages 9781713887997 Benvenuto, M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

CIRCULAR ECONOMY OF POLYMERS: TOPICS IN RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES.

ACS Symposium Series 1391

Softcover 193 pages 9781713889038 Collias, D. I. and James, M. I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

COMPLETE ACCOUNTS OF INTEGRATED DRUG DISCOVERY AND DEVELOPMENT: RECENT EXAMPLES FROM THE PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY VOLUME 3.

ACS Symposium Series 1369

Softcover 386 pages 9781713888918 Pesti, J. A. and Abdel-Magid, A. F. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

COMPLETE ACCOUNTS OF INTEGRATED DRUG DISCOVERY AND DEVELOPMENT: RECENT EXAMPLES FROM THE PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY. (VOLUME 4)

ACS Symposium Series 1423

Volume 4.

Softcover 369 pages 9781713887959 Pesti, J. A. and Abdel-Magid, A. F. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CONTEXTUALIZING CHEMISTRY IN ART AND ARCHAEOLOGY: INSPIRATION FOR INSTRUCTORS.

ACS Symposium Series 1386

Softcover 468 pages 9781713889014 Braun, K. L. and Labby, K. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

CONTEXTUALIZING CLIMATE CHANGE: LINKING SCIENCE AND CULTURE.

ACS Symposium Series 1382

Softcover 234 pages 9781713888994 Peterman, K. E. and Cordes, M. R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CONVERSION OF RENEWABLE BIOMASS INTO BIOPRODUCTS.

ACS Symposium Series 1392

Softcover 341 pages 9781713889045 Sarker, M. I. and Liu, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CROP PROTECTION PRODUCTS FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE.

ACS Symposium Series 1390

Softcover 210 pages 9781713889021 Rauzan, B. M. and Lorsbach, B. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CURRENT CHALLENGES AND ADVANCEMENTS IN RESIDUE ANALYTICAL METHODS.

ACS Symposium Series 1300

Softcover 142 pages 9781713889335 Schoenau, E. A. and Geng, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

ELECTRICALLY CONDUCTING POLYMERS AND THEIR COMPOSITES FOR TISSUE ENGINEERING.

ACS Symposium Series 1438

Softcover 227 pages 9781713888444 Zare, E. N. and Makvandi, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENGAGING CHEMISTRY STUDENTS WITH REAL-WORLD CONTEXT: VOLUME 1.

ACS Symposium Series 1460

Softcover 122 pages 9781713888734 King, D. B. and Webster, G. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

ENGAGING CHEMISTRY STUDENTS WITH REAL-WORLD CONTEXT: VOLUME 2.

ACS Symposium Series 1461

Softcover 154 pages 9781713888741 King, D. B. and Webster, G. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH LITERACY: CLASSROOM, LABORATORY, AND BEYOND.

ACS Symposium Series 1351

Softcover 149 pages 9781713888864 Welch, L. A. and Berger, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FLAVORS AND FRAGRANCES IN FOOD PROCESSING: PREPARATION AND CHARACTERIZATION METHODS.

ACS Symposium Series 1433

Softcover 518 pages 9781713888789 Balakrishnan, P. and Gopi, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FREE ENERGY METHODS IN DRUG DISCOVERY: CURRENT STATE AND FUTURE DIRECTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1397

Softcover 297 pages 9781713889083 Armacost, K. A. and Thompson, D. C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

FUNCTIONALIZED NANOMATERIALS FOR CORROSION MITIGATION: SYNTHESIS, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1418

Softcover 327 pages 9781713887904 Verma, C. and Hussain, C. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

GLOBAL CONSENSUS ON CLIMATE CHANGE: PARIS AGREEMENT AND THE PATH BEYOND.

ACS Symposium Series 1313

Softcover 144 pages 9781713889373 Peterman, K. E. and Foy, G. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

GLYCAN-BASED CELLULAR COMMUNICATION: TECHNIQUES FOR CARBOHYDRATE-PROTEIN INTERACTIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1346

Softcover 213 pages 9781713889434 Wang, P. G. and Ma, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

GREEN CARBON MATERIALS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: EMERGING RESEARCH AND FUTURE OPPORTUNITIES.

ACS Symposium Series 1441

Softcover 241 pages 9781713888475 ul Islam, S. and Hussain, C. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

HEAVY METALS IN THE ENVIRONMENT: MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES FOR GLOBAL POLLUTION.

ACS Symposium Series 1456

Softcover 402 pages 9781713888697 Verma, D. K. and Verma, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

INNOVATIVE USES OF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS AND BYPRODUCTS.

ACS Symposium Series 1347

Softcover 169 pages 9781713889441 Tunick, M. H. and Liu, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

IT'S JUST MATH: RESEARCH ON STUDENTS' UNDERSTANDING OF CHEMISTRY AND MATHEMATICS.

ACS Symposium Series 1316

Softcover 280 pages 9781713889380 Towns, M. H. and Bain, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

LIGNIN UTILIZATION STRATEGIES: FROM PROCESSING TO APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1377

Softcover 305 pages 9781713888963 Yoo, C. G. and Ragauskas, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MACHINE LEARNING IN MATERIALS INFORMATICS: METHODS AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1416

Softcover 256 pages 9781713887881 An, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MAGNETIC SURFACTANTS: DESIGN, CHEMISTRY AND UTILIZATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1447

Softcover 209 pages 9781713888536 Aslam, R. and Aslam, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS AND CHEMISTRY OF FLAME-RETARDANT POLYURETHANES VOLUME 2: GREEN FLAME RETARDANTS.

ACS Symposium Series 1400

Softcover 279 pages 9781713889090 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

METAL-ORGANIC FRAMEWORKS FOR CARBON CAPTURE AND ENERGY.

ACS Symposium Series 1393

Softcover 525 pages 9781713889052 Ghosh, P. and Kumar, S. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

METAL-ORGANIC FRAMEWORKS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1395

Softcover 349 pages 9781713889069 Ghosh, P. and Kumar, S. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MICROBIAL STRESS RESPONSE; MECHANISMS AND DATA SCIENCE.

ACS Symposium Series 1434

Softcover 120 pages 9781713888406 Dhiman, S. S. and Gnimpieba, E. Z. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

MOLECULAR ASSEMBLIES: CHARACTERIZATION AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1355

Softcover 133 pages 9781713888888 Nagarajan, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY ADVANCES IN EFFICIENT SEPARATION PROCESSES.

ACS Symposium Series 1348

Softcover 377 pages 9781713889458 Chernyshova, I. and Ponnurangam, S. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NANOSTRUCTURED MATERIALS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY: DESIGN, EVALUATION, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1421

Softcover 298 pages 9781713887935 Cheng, Y. and Houston, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NANOZYMES: DESIGN, SYNTHESIS, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1422

Softcover 240 pages 9781713887942 Wang, X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

NOBLE METAL-FREE ELECTROCATALYSTS: FUNDAMENTALS AND RECENT ADVANCES IN ELECTROCATALYSTS FOR ENERGY APPLICATIONS. VOLUME 1.

ACS Symposium Series 1431

Softcover 284 pages 9781713888383 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NOBLE METAL-FREE ELECTROCATALYSTS: FUNDAMENTALS AND RECENT ADVANCES IN ELECTROCATALYSTS FOR ENERGY APPLICATIONS. VOLUME 2.

ACS Symposium Series 1432

Softcover 268 pages 9781713888390 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NOVEL CATALYST MATERIALS FOR BIOELECTROCHEMICAL SYSTEMS: FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1342

Softcover 289 pages 9781713889410 Singh, L. and Mahapatra, D. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF COLLOID SYMPOSIA: LOOKING BACK AND LOOKING FORWARD.

ACS Symposium Series 1457

Softcover 503 pages 9781713888703 Nagarajan, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PESTICIDES IN SURFACE WATER: MONITORING, MODELING, RISK ASSESSMENT, AND MANAGEMENT.

ACS Symposium Series 1308

Softcover 552 pages 9781713889359 Goh, K. S. and Gan, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY RESEARCH AT UNDERGRADUATE INSTITUTIONS: INNOVATIVE AND IMPACTFUL APPROACHES, VOLUME 1.

ACS Symposium Series 1428

Softcover 195 pages 9781713888352 Parish, C. A. and Hopkins, T. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY RESEARCH AT UNDERGRADUATE INSTITUTIONS: INNOVATIVE AND IMPACTFUL APPROACHES, VOLUME 2.

ACS Symposium Series 1429

Softcover 189 pages 9781713888369 Hopkins, T. A. and Parish, C. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

POLYMERIC FOAMS: FUNDAMENTALS AND TYPES OF FOAMS. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1439

Volume 1.

Softcover 308 pages 9781713888451 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

POLYMERIC FOAMS: FUNDAMENTALS AND TYPES OF FOAMS. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1440

Volume 2.

Softcover 329 pages 9781713888468 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

POLYURETHANE CHEMISTRY: RENEWABLE POLYOLS AND ISOCYANATES.

ACS Symposium Series 1380

Softcover 447 pages 9781713888970 Gupta, R. K. and Kahol, P. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

POLYURETHANES: PREPARATION, PROPERTIES, AND APPLICATIONS. VOLUME 1: FUNDAMENTALS

ACS Symposium Series 1452

Softcover 189 pages 9781713888659 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

POLYURETHANES: PREPARATION, PROPERTIES, AND APPLICATIONS. VOLUME 2: ADVANCED APPLICATIONS

ACS Symposium Series 1453

Softcover 177 pages 9781713888666 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

POLYURETHANES: PREPARATION, PROPERTIES, AND APPLICATIONS. VOLUME 3: EMERGING APPLICATIONS

ACS Symposium Series 1454

Softcover 247 pages 9781713888673 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

QUORUM SENSING: MICROBIAL RULES OF LIFE.

ACS Symposium Series 1374

Softcover 300 pages 9781713888949 Dhiman, S. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN GREEN ELECTROCHEMICAL SENSORS: DESIGN, PERFORMANCE, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1437

Softcover 451 pages 9781713888437 Manjunatha, J. G. and Hussain, C. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SAFE AND SUSTAINABLE CROP PROTECTION.

ACS Symposium Series 1334

Softcover 142 pages 9781713889397 Lynn, K. and Ma, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

STIMULI-RESPONSIVE MATERIALS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1436

Softcover 284 pages 9781713888420 Zare, E. N. and Makvandi, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SURFACE MODIFIED CARBON NANOTUBES VOLUME 1: FUNDAMENTALS, SYNTHESIS AND RECENT TRENDS.

ACS Symposium Series 1424

Softcover 266 pages 9781713887966 Aslam, J. and Hussain, C. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SURFACE MODIFIED CARBON NANOTUBES VOLUME 2: INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1425

Softcover 284 pages 9781713887973 Aslam, J. and Hussain, C. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABILITY AND GREEN POLYMER CHEMISTRY VOLUME 1: GREEN PRODUCTS AND PROCESSES.

ACS Symposium Series 1372

Softcover 230 pages 9781713888925 Cheng, H. N. and Gross, R. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

SUSTAINABILITY AND GREEN POLYMER CHEMISTRY VOLUME 2: BIOCATALYSIS AND BIOBASED POLYMERS.

ACS Symposium Series 1373

Softcover 214 pages 9781713888932 Cheng, H. N. and Gross, R. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL PRACTICES AND PRODUCT DESIGN.

ACS Symposium Series 1449

Softcover 130 pages 9781713888550 Norton, A. and Scheff, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

SUSTAINABLE EPOXY THERMOSETS AND NANOCOMPOSITES.

ACS Symposium Series 1385

Softcover 373 pages 9781713889007 Karak, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE GREEN CHEMISTRY IN POLYMER RESEARCH VOLUME 1. BIOCATALYSIS AND BIOBASED MATERIALS.

ACS Symposium Series 1450

Softcover 268 pages 9781713888567 Cheng, H. N. and Gross, R. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABLE GREEN CHEMISTRY IN POLYMER RESEARCH VOLUME 2. SUSTAINABLE POLYMERS AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1451

Softcover 299 pages 9781713888574 Cheng, H. N. and Gross, R. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SYSTEMATIC PROCESS DEVELOPMENT: FROM IDEA TO VALUE VIA TECHNOLOGY READINESS LEVELS.

ACS Symposium Series 1426

Softcover 191 pages 9781713887980 Moussa, A. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

THE POWER OF HIGH-THROUGHPUT EXPERIMENTATION: CASE STUDIES FROM DRUG DISCOVERY, DRUG DEVELOPMENT, AND CATALYST DISCOVERY. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1420

Volume 2.

Softcover 190 pages 9781713887928 Emmert, M. H. and Jouffroy, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

THE POWER OF HIGH-THROUGHPUT EXPERIMENTATION: GENERAL TOPICS AND ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SYNTHESIS AND CATALYSIS. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1419

Volume 1.

Softcover 212 pages 9781713887911 Emmert, M. H. and Jouffroy, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

TRANSITION METAL-BASED ELECTROCATALYSTS: APPLICATIONS IN GREEN HYDROGEN PRODUCTION AND STORAGE.

ACS Symposium Series 1435

Softcover 286 pages 9781713888413 Pathak, P. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

WASHOKU, JAPANESE FOOD.

ACS Symposium Series 1430

Softcover 124 pages 9781713888376 Kobori, M. and Nabetani, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

FUEL CELL SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2017. (FUELCELL 2017)

Held 26-30 June 2017, Charlotte, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 71 pages 9780791840566

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$90.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

AUTOMATIC TRANSLATION FOR SIGNED AND SPOKEN LANGUAGES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (AT4SSL 2023) SIGN LANGUAGE PARALLEL DATA - CHALLENGES, SOLUTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Held 15 June 2023, Tampere, Finland.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713889946 Shterionov, D. and De Sisto, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC. CHINESE NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (CCL 2023)

Held 3-5 August 2023, Harbin, China.

Softcover 944(approx) pages 9781713876229

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC. CHINESE NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (CCL 2023) (EVALUATIONS)

Held 3-5 August 2023, Harbin, China. Evaluations.

Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713889908

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC. CHINESE NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (CCL 2023) (FRONTIER FORUM)

Held 3-5 August 2023, Harbin, China. Frontier Forum.

Softcover 128(approx) pages 9781713889892

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTIC. CHINESE NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (CCL 2023) (TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS)

Held 3-5 August 2023, Harbin, China. Tutorial Abstracts.

Softcover 38(approx) pages 9781713889915

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (EAMT 2023)

Held 12-15 June 2023, Tampere, Finland.

Softcover 554(approx) pages 9781713889939 Nurminen, M. and Brenner, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GENDER-INCLUSIVE TRANSLATION TECHNOLOGIES. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (GITT 2023)

Held 15 June 2023, Tampere, Finland.

Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713889960 Vanmassenhove, E. and Savoldi, B. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

LANGUAGE, INFORMATION AND COMPUTATION. PACIFIC ASIA CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023. (PACLIC-37)

Held 2-4 December 2023, Hong Kong, China.

Softcover 942(approx) pages 9781713889922

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

MULTILINGUAL, MULTIMODAL AND MULTITASK LANGUAGE GENERATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023. (Multi3Generation 2023)

Held 15 June 2023, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 66(approx) pages 9781713889977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (2 VOLS) (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. IJCNLP-AACL 2023) (LONG PAPERS)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Long Papers. Softcover 1,206(approx) pages 9781713889984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, IJCNLP-AACL 2023) (SHORT PAPERS)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Short Papers. Softcover 228(approx) pages 9781713889991 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, IJCNLP-AACL 2023) (SYSTEM DEMONSTRATIONS)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. System Demonstrations. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9781713890010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (AND 3RD CONFERENCE OF THE ASIA-PACIFIC CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, IJCNLP-AACL 2023) (TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Nusa Dua, Indonesia. Tutorial Abstracts. Softcover 64(approx) pages 9781713890003 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

OPEN COMMUNITY-DRIVEN MACHINE TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2023.

Held 15 June 2023, Tampere, Finland.
Softcover 38(approx) pages 9781713889953 Espla-Gomis, M. and Forcada, M. L. et al97817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$50.00

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):

ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE EAST. 2023.

Held 7-8 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 498 pages 9781713876199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE WEST. 2023.

Held 29-30 March 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 427 pages 9781713876205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

Atlantis Press:

ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE ANIMAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICESAI 2022) DEVELOPING SUSTAINABLE AND ECO-FRIENDLY ANIMAL INDUSTRY THROUGH SMART FARMING SYSTEM

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 28
Held 13 October 2022, Malang, Indonesia. Held Online.
Softcover 454 pages 9781713872627 Widodo, E. and Ton, V. D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$331.00

Clarion Technical Conferences:

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 36TH 2024. (PPIM 2024)

Held 12-16 February 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,527 pages 9781713888642 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00

PIPELINE PIGGING AND INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 36TH 2024. (PPIM 2024) (PDF)

Held 12-16 February 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Pdf-Book-DI 1,527 pages 9781713888604 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00

Comite Espanol De La Detergencia (CED):

COMITE ESPANOL DE LA DETERGENCIA, JORNADAS, 50TH 2022, (2 VOLS)

Held 9-10 March 2022, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 263 pages 9781713871866 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

COMITE ESPANOL DE LA DETERGENCIA. JORNADAS. 51ST 2023.

Held 8-9 March 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 308 pages 9781713871873 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCED INFORMATION SCIENCE AND SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (AISS 2023)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 60 (2024)

Held 3 December 2023, Online.

Softcover 106(approx) pages 9781713888239 Loo, W. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ADVANCES IN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (AND CLEAN ENERGY AND ENERGY STORAGE TECHNOLOGY FORUM, ICAEER & CEEST 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 466 (2023)
Held 13-15 October 2023, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 180(approx) pages 9781713886587 Kolhe, M. L. and Lin, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

AGRIBUSINESS AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IConARD 2023) (2 PARTS)

- 11 -

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 444 (2023)
Held 9-10 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 1,354(approx) pages 9781713884439 Widodo and Triyono et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

AIR POLLUTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (APEE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 438 (2023)

Held 28-30 September 2023, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713884378 You, Z. and Yang, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND SMART TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (INCASST 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 475 (2024)

Held 18-19 October 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 444(approx) pages 9781713888161 Widjaja, D. and Budiasih, L. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICAS 2023) STRENGTHENING AGRO-MARITIME IN THE 21ST CENTURY WITH MULTIDISCIPLINARY COLLABORATION

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 454 (2023)

Held 2-3 September 2023, Bogor, Indonesia.

Softcover 522(approx) pages 9781713884538 Wiraguna, E. and Ehara, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

BIOENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2021. (ICON BEAT 2021)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 432 (2023)

Held 28-29 July 2021, Online.

Softcover 368(approx) pages 9781713884316 Setyobudi, R. H. and Farzana, A. R. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CITIES OF NEW AGE: GLASS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (REC-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 435 (2023)

Held 27-29 June 2023, Ekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 308(approx) pages 9781713884347 Kyriakopoulos, G. and Sang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CLEAN ENERGY AND LOW CARBON TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CELCT 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 441 (2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 448(approx) pages 9781713884408 Nizami, A.-S. and Bahir, M. J. K. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (9TH-ICCC)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 467 (2023)

Held 27-28 September 2023, Surakarta, Indonesia and Online. Held online.

Softcover 406(approx) pages 9781713886594 Komariah and Hiramatsu, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CONSTRUCTION, INFRASTRUCTURE, AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICCIM 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 429 (2023)

Held 27 July 2023, Tarumanagara, Indonesia.

Softcover 766(approx) pages 9781713884286 Putranto, L. S. and Jaensirisak, S. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

CURRENT PROGRESS IN MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2023. (THE 9TH ISCPMS 2023) (IN CONJUNCTION WITH AUA ACADEMIC CONFERENCE ON THE APPLICATION OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCES AND DATA SCIENCES IN A MODE...

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 61 (2024)

Held 29-30 August 2023, Bali, Indonesia. In conjunction with AUA Academic Conference on the Application of Artificial Intelligences and Data Sciences in a Modern Science for a Better Life.

Softcover 266(approx) pages 9781713888246 Aldila, D. and Zainal Abidin, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DEVELOPMENT AND MODERN PROBLEMS OF AQUACULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AQUACULTURE 2023) (3 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 84 (2024)

Held 27 September - 4 October 2023, Divnomorskoe Village, Russia.

Softcover 2,006(approx) pages 9781713888086 Liong, M.-T. and Tkacheva, I. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

DIGITALIZATION AND SUSTAINABILITY FOR DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT: ECONOMIC, SOCIAL, AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS. INTERNATIONAL INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 456 (2023)

Held 14-15 October 2023, London, UK.

Softcover 260(approx) pages 9781713884552 Kwilinski, A. and Lyulyov, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DISASTER MITIGATION AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (2ND ICDMM 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 464 (2023)

Held 29-30 September 2023, Padang, Indonésia.

Softcover 700(approx) pages 9781713886563 Hakam, A. and Fauzan, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ECOLOGICAL BUILDING AND GREEN BUILDING MATERIAL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (EBGBM 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 439 (2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9781713884385 Srivastava, A. and Ahmad, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EDUCATION, PSYCHOLOGY AND CULTURAL COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEPCC 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 180 (2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 524(approx) pages 9781713886655 Eloundou-Enyegue, P. M. and Tong, Y. et 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENERGETICS, CIVIL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICECAE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 434 (2023)

Held 12-14 October 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 912(approx) pages 9781713884330 Tursunov, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY AND GREEN COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEGC'2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 469 (2023)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Fez, Morocco.

Softcover 1,128(approx) pages 9781713886617 Benhala, B. and Raihani, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

ENERGY SYSTEMS RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ESR-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 470 (2023)

Held 11-15 September 2023, Irkutsk, Russia.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9781713886624 Stennikov, V. and Senderov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY IN AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (EEA2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 480 (2024)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.

Softcover 558(approx) pages 9781713888215 Sadullozoda, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT, EPIDEMIOLOGY AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICENIS 2023) (3 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 448 (2023)

Held 8-9 August 2023, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 2,032(approx) pages 9781713884477 Isnanto, R. and Hadiyanto. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

ENERGY-OPTIMAL TECHNOLOGIES, LOGISTIC AND SAFETY ON TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EOT-2023)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 390 (2024)

Held 9-10 November 2023, Lviv. Ukraine.

Softcover 342(approx) pages 9781713889168 Voznyak, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENVIRONMENT AND SMART SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEnSO 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 440 (2023)

Held 9-10 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 1,046(approx) pages 9781713884392 Mutiarin, D. and Alam, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICED2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 436 (2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Athens, Greece.

Softcover 864(approx) pages 9781713884354 Zervas, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY MANAGEMENT AND GREEN TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ESMGT 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 451 (2023)

Held 28-29 September 2023, Novosibirsk, Russia.

Softcover 680(approx) pages 9781713884507 Tsoy, M. Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES AND ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ETESD-II 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 443 (2023)

Held 13-15 September 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 472(approx) pages 9781713884422 Sultanov, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE ANIMAL INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICESAI 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 81 (2023)

Held 25 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 362(approx) pages 9781713886549 Nurgiartiningsih, V. M. A., et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FISH AND FISHERIES SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2023. (ISFFS 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 442 (2023)

Held 6-7 June 2023, Denpasar-Bali, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 790(approx) pages 9781713884415 Simanjuntak, C. P. H. and As-Syakur, A.R.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

FISHERIES, AQUATIC, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICFAES 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 87 (2024)

Held 25 October 2023, Banda Aceh, Indonésia.

Softcover 544(approx) pages 9781713888116 Dewi, C. D. and Nanda, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GEOSCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2023. (ICST UGM 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 468 (2023)

Held 1-2 November 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 558(approx) pages 9781713886600 Che Omar, R. and Sri Sumantyo, J. T. et 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING AND ENERGETIC - IRAQ. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 427 (2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Baghdad, Iraq.

Softcover 968(approx) pages 9781713884262 Karkush, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

GREEN CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (GESD 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 445

Held 8-10 August 2023, Denpasar, Indonesia.

Softcover 316(approx) pages 9781713884446 Pratama, M.A. and Adhitana Paramitha, P. e97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GREEN ENERGY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (GESD

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 478 (2023)

Held 18-19 November 2023, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 166(approx) pages 9781713888192 Ani, F. N. and Kazuhiro, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

GREEN ENERGY, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICGEST 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 455 (2023)

Held 5-6 October 2023, Belagavi, India.

Softcover 680(approx) pages 9781713884545 Chate, V. R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 437 (2023)

Held 23-24 August 2023, Langkawi, Malaysia.

Softcover 380(approx) pages 9781713884361 Yusuf, S. Y. and Noor, N. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HIGH-SPEED TRANSPORT DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (HSTD 2023)

- 15 -

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 446 (2023)

Held 29 August - 3 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 334(approx) pages 9781713884453 Strelets, D. and Korsun, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HUMANITIES EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICHESS 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 179 (2023)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 890(approx) pages 9781713886648 Chen, Y. and Khan, I. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

HYBRID METHODS OF MODELING AND OPTIMIZATION IN COMPLEX SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2023. (HMMOCS-II 2023)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 59 (2024)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Krasnoyarsk, Russia.

Softcover 616(approx) pages 9781713889151 Stanimirovic, P. and Stupina, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

IMPROVING ENERGY EFFICIENCY, ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN AGRICULTURE. 3RD 2023. (EESTE2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 463 (2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Dushanbe, Tajikistan and Muscat, Oman and Fergana, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 712(approx) pages 9781713886556 Sadriddinov, M. and Abdullozoda, R. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

IMPROVING FARMING PRODUCTIVITY AND AGROECOLOGY - ECOSYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL ONLINE CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (IPFA 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 452 (2023)

Held 5-8 September 2023, Dnipro, Ukraine.

Softcover 1,612(approx) pages 9781713884514 Yekimov, S. and Sazonets

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICITE 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 474 (2024)

Held 9-10 November 2023, Shymkent, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 1,190(approx) pages 9781713888154 Nazarov, D. and Juraeva, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

INDUSTRIAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICIMECE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 465 (2023)

Held 30-31 October 2023, Lombok, Indonesia.

Softcover 688(approx) pages 9781713886570 Hariyono, J. and Anwar, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

INNOVATION IN ANIMAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICIAS 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 88 (2024)

Held 7 November 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 336(approx) pages 9781713889120 Widodo, E. and Loh, T. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ITSE-2023) (3 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 431 (2023)

Held 4-10 September 2023, Divnomorskoe Village, Russia.

Softcover 2,596(approx) pages 9781713884309 Rudoy, D. V. and Olshevskaya, A. V. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

MATERIALS PROCESSING AND CHARACTERIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICMPC 2023) (4 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 430 (2023)

Held 5-8 September 2023, Newcastle, UK.

Softcover 3,392(approx) pages 9781713884293 Kumar, S. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

MATHEMATICS AND APPLICATIONS. INDOMS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (THE 6TH IICMA 2023)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 58 (2024)

Held 9-10 September 2023, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 332(approx) pages 9781713888222 Abd Hamid, N. Z. and Chen, W.-H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

METHODS FOR SYNTHESIS OF NEW BIOLOGICALLY ACTIVE SUBSTANCES AND THEIR APPLICATION IN VARIOUS INDUSTRIES OF THE WORLD ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MSNBAS2023) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 82 (2024)

Held 5-6 December 2023, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 1,078(approx) pages 9781713888062 Trukhachev, V. and Khavinson, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2023. (SESAM 2023) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 389 (2024)

Held 18 October 2023, Bucharest, Romania.

Softcover 1,180(approx) pages 9781713888253 Gaman, G. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PRIORITY DIRECTIONS OF COMPLEX SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE REGION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 449 (2023)

Held 27-29 April 2023, Urgench, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 1,124(approx) pages 9781713884484 Abdullayev, I. and Kukhar, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

RAPDASA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 24TH 2023. (2 PARTS) ADVANCED MANUFACTURING BEYOND BORDERS

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 388 (2023)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2023, Pretoria, South Africa.

Softcover 1,338(approx) pages 9781713886631 du Preez, W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

RECENT TRENDS IN BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RTBS-2023) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 86 (2024)

Held 6-7 October 2023, Phagwara, India.

Softcover 1,232(approx) pages 9781713888109 Prabhakar, P. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (REEE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 433 (2023)

Held 23-25 August 2023, Brest, France.

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9781713884323 Benbouzid, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

RENEWABLE ENERGY, GREEN COMPUTING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. 2023. (ICREGCSD 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 472 (2024)

Held 22-23 December 2023, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 578(approx) pages 9781713888130 Sree Lakshmi, G. and Lakshmi Swarupa, M. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (I-CORE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 473 (2024)

Held 1-2 November 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 350(approx) pages 9781713888147 Hadi, M. S. and Sanjaya, E. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

RESEARCH OF AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (I-CRAFT-2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 85 (2024)

Held 4-6 October 2023, Adana, Turkey.

Softcover 392(approx) pages 9781713888093 Bozdogan, A. M. and Celik Guney, M. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SCIENCE AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY: NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2023. (ISSAT 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 479 (2024)

Held 24 October 2023, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 794(approx) pages 9781713888208 Ani, F. N. and Kazuhiro, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE AGRO-INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (STDAIC-2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 83 (2024)

Held 20 November 2023, Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan.

Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713888079 Shergaziev, U. A. and Laamarti, Y. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SDGS AND BIBLIOMETRIC STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoSBi 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 450 (2023)

Held 3-4 October 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9781713884491 Suprapto, N. and Prahani, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SMART AND INNOVATIVE AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICoSIA 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 80 (2023)

Held 10-11 October 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 464(approx) pages 9781713886532 Abidin, M. Z. and Shamsudin, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLIED RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (STAR'2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 477 (2024)

Held 29-31 October 2023, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 1,062(approx) pages 9781713888185 Slimani, K. and Gerasymov, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT. 4TH 2023. (SRCM 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 89 (2024)

Held 29 November 2023, Surabaya, Indonésia and Online.

Softcover 558(approx) pages 9781713889137 Utama,I.K.A.P. and Warmadewanthi,I.D.A.A97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SUSTAINABLE CHEMISTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSChem 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 481 (2024)
Held 22-23 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia.
Softcover 428(approx) pages 9781713889144 Arrozi, U. S. F. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSDG 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 453 (2023)
Held 29-30 September 2023, Phagwara, India.
Softcover 642(approx) pages 9781713884521 Saxena, K. K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

SUSTAINABLE TSUNAMI DISASTER RECOVERY. ACEH INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 15TH 2023. (THE 15TH AIWEST-DR 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 447 (2023)
Held 11-13 October 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 306(approx) pages 9781713884460 Pertiwi, P. and Rahman, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

THE FUTURE OF THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY: CHALLENGES AND DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (FCI-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 457 (2023)
Held 18-22 September 2023, Moscow, Russia.
Softcover 954(approx) pages 9781713884569 Ter-Martirosyan, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

THERMOPHYSICAL SEMINAR. SIBERIAN. 39TH 2023. (STS-39)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 459 (2023)
Held 28-31 August 2023, Novosibirsk, Russia.
Softcover 496(approx) pages 9781713884576 Markovich, D. M. and Alexeenko, S. V. et97817
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE: TERRITORY DEVELOPMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (TITDS-XIV-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 471 (2024)
Held 26-28 October 2023, Bukhara, Uzbekistan.
Softcover 866(approx) pages 9781713888123 Sharipov, M. and Abrorov, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

Engineers Australia:

WATER SENSITIVE URBAN DESIGN CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2012. (2 VOLS) WATER SENSITIVE URBAN DESIGN; BUILDING THE WATER SENSITIVE COMMUNITY

Held 21-23 February 2012, Barton, Australia. Softcover 1,094 pages 9781713889878 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

European Distance and E-Learning Network (EDEN):

EUROPEAN DISTANCE AND E-LEARNING NETWORK RESEARCH WORKSHOP. 2022. TOWARDS SMART AND INCLUSIVE LEARNING ECOSYSTEM

Held 19-20 September 2022, Zagreb, Croatia.

Softcover 182(approx) pages 9781713889731 Duart, J. M. and Trepule, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

Institute for Briquetting and Agglomeration (IBA):

INSTITUTE FOR BRIQUETTING AND AGGLOMERATION. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2022. (IBA 2022)

Held 18-22 September 2022, Denver, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 252 pages 9781713866626

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

6G NETWORKING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2ND 2023, (6GNet 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 167 pages 9798350306743

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

ACTIVE-MATRIX FLATPANEL DISPLAYS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 30TH 2023. (AM-FPD 2023)

Held 4-7 July 2023, Kyoto, Japan.

Softcover 233 pages 9798350310924

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

ADVANCE COMPUTING AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICACITE 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 12-13 May 2023, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 2,853 pages 9798350399271

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$704.00

ADVANCED AND GLOBAL ENGINEERING CHALLENGES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AGEC 2023)

Held 23-24 June 2023, Surampalem, Kakinada, India.

Softcover 186 pages 9798350340976

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

ADVANCED COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ACA 2023)

Held 27-28 February 2023, Misan, Iraq.

Softcover 223 pages 9798350341836

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$215.00

ADVANCED COMPUTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ACIT 2023)

Held 21-23 September 2023, Wroclaw, Poland.

Softcover 683 pages 9798350311686

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$299.00

ADVANCED COMPUTER THEORY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ICACTE 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Hefei, China.

Softcover 254 pages 9798350317541

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$221.00

ADVANCED GROUND PENETRATING RADAR. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2023. (IWAGPR 2023)

Held 5-7 July 2023, Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 184 pages 9798350337891

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$208.00

ADVANCED SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICASC 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Cluj-Napoca, Romania.

Softcover 53 pages 9798350305692

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES FOR COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ATC 2023)

Held 19-21 October 2023, Da Nang, Vietnam.

Softcover 533 pages 9798350301335

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$275.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, SYSTEMS AND SERVICES IN COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (TELSIKS 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Nis, Serbia. Softcover 373 pages 9798350347036

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY. IEEE KHPI WEEK. 4TH 2023. (KhPIWeeK 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-6 October 2023. Kharkiv. Ukraine. Softcover 1,006 pages 9798350395549

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$358.00

ADVANCES IN BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICABME 2023)

Held 12-13 October 2023, Beirut, Lebanon.

Softcover 266 pages 9798350325867

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$224.00

ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2023. (ASET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 February 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 921 pages 9781665454759 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$341.00

AEROSPACE ELECTRONICS AND REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICARES 2023)

Held 26-27 October 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 249 pages 9798350344011

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

AFRICON. IEEE. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 20-22 September 2023, Nairobi, Kenya. Softcover 1,044 pages 9798350336221

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$362.00

AGRIFOOD ELECTRONICS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CAFE 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Torino, Italy. Softcover 196 pages 9798350327120

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION IN WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE-APS TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (APWC 2023)

Held 9-13 October 2023, Venice, Italy. Softcover 183 pages 9798350320619

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

ANTENNAS DESIGN AND MEASUREMENT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ADMINC 2023)

Held 19-21 October 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 101 pages 9798350326772

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$193.00

APPLICATION FOR TECHNOLOGY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR.

2023. (iSemantic 2023)

Held 16-17 September 2023, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 518 pages 9798350339222

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$267.00

APPLICATION OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (AICT 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan,

Softcover 333 pages 9798350303575

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

APPLICATIONS OF SIGNAL PROCESSING TO AUDIO AND ACOUSTICS, IEEE WORKSHOP, 2023, (WASPAA 2023)

Held 22-25 October 2023, New Paltz, New York, USA.

Softcover 410 pages 9798350323733

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

APPLIED ELECTRONICS AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (icaee 2023)

Held 23 September 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

Softcover 84 pages 9798350342277

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$172.00

APPLIED INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTING. IEEE WORLD CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 29-30 July 2023, Sonbhadra, India.

Softcover 1,020 pages 9798350310078

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$364.00

APPLIED MEASUREMENTS FOR POWER SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2023. (AMPS

Held 27-29 September 2023, Bern, Switzerland.

Softcover 247 pages 9798350312416

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$221.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND AUTONOMOUS ROBOT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AIARS 2023)

Held 29-31 July 2023, Bristol, United Kingdom.

Softcover 575 pages 9798350324365

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$277.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AICIT 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Yichang, China.

Softcover 646 pages 9798350302967

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$290.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IICAIET 2023)

Held 12-14 September 2023, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia.

Softcover 404 pages 9798350304169

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BLOCKCHAIN, AND INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIBThings 2023)

Held 16-17 September 2023, Mount Pleasant, Michigan, USA.

Softcover 308 pages 9798350322354

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

ARTIFICIAL MATERIALS FOR NOVEL WAVE PHENOMENA. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 17TH 2023.

(Metamaterials 2023)

Held 11-16 September 2023, Chania, Greece. Softcover 452 pages 9798350332452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

AUTOMATED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (ASE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-15 September 2023, Echternach, Luxembourg,

Softcover 2,105 pages 9798350329971

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$572.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL CONFERENCE, INTERNATIONAL, 2023, (CACS 2023)

Held 26-29 October 2023, Penghu, Taiwan.

Softcover 321 pages 9798350306361

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$232.00

AUTOMATION, CONTROL AND ROBOTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICACR 2023)

Held 4-6 August 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 213 pages 9798350302899

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING AND SELF-ORGANIZING SYSTEMS COMPANION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACSOS-C 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 153 pages 9798350337471

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

AUTONOMIC COMPUTING AND SELF-ORGANIZING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACSOS 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 163 pages 9798350337457

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$207.00

AUTOTESTCON. IEEE. 2023.

Held 28-31 August 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 386 pages 9798350300291

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$247.00

BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICBASE 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 475 pages 9798350329506

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$259.00

BIG DATA AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (BDAI 2023)

Held 7-9 July 2023, Jiaxing, China.

Softcover 250 pages 9798350303674

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$221.00

BIG DATA, KNOWLEDGE AND CONTROL SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BdKCSE 2023)

Held 2-3 November 2023, Sofia, Bulgaria.

Softcover 189 pages 9798350313253

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

BIOMEDICAL AND HEALTH INFORMATICS. IEEE EMBS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BHI 2023)

Held 15-18 October 2023, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 300 pages 9798350310511

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (BMEiCON 2023)

Held 28-31 October 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 469 pages 9798350345254 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$262.00

BIOMETRICS SPECIAL INTEREST GROUP. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (BIOSIG 2023)

Held 20-22 September 2023, Darmstadt, Germany.

Softcover 184 pages 9798350336566

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

BIOSENSORS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (BioSensors 2023)

Held 30 July - 1 August 2023, London, United Kingdom.

Softcover 226 pages 9798350346114

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$219.00

BLOCKCHAIN RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS FOR INNOVATIVE NETWORKS AND SERVICES. CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (BRAINS 2023)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 186 pages 9798350317831

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

BUSINESS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICBIM 2022)

Held 26-28 August 2022, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 238 pages 9781665492553

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$199.00

CHILEAN COMPUTER SCIENCE SOCIETY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. (SCCC 2023)

Held 23-26 October 2023, Concepcion, Chile.

Softcover 283 pages 9798350313901

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$226.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE NORDIC. 2023. (NorCAS 2023)

Held 31 October - 1 November 2023, Aalborg, Denmark.

Softcover 302 pages 9798350337587

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (CCIS

Held 12-13 August 2023, Dali, China. Softcover 596 pages 9798350304435

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$281.00

CLOUD ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IC2E 2023)

Held 25-28 September 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Softcover 240 pages 9798350343953

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$219.00

CLUSTER COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CLUSTER 2023)

Held 31 October - 3 November 2023, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 396 pages 9798350307931

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCES 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-3 June 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,827 pages 9798350396645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$510.00

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. 2023. (KIT 2023)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Vysoke Tatry, Slovakia. Softcover 255 pages 9798350338409 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

COMMUNICATION SOFTWARE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICCSN 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Shenyang, China. Softcover 502 pages 9798350329377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (ICCT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Wuxi, China. Softcover 1,764 pages 9798350325966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$506.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. IEEE COLOMBIAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (COLCOM 2023)

Held 26-28 July 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 176 pages 9798350328417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORK SECURITY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CNS 2023)

Held 2-5 October 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 386 pages 9798350339468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$243.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL BLACK SEA CONFERENCE. 2023.

(BlackSeaCom 2023)

Held 4-7 July 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 443 pages 9798350337839 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

COMMUNICATIONS IN CHINA. IEEE/CIC INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 August 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 1,656 pages 9798350345391 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$473.00

COMMUNICATIONS, CONTROL, AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SMART GRIDS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SmartGridComm 2023)

Held 31 October - 3 November 2023, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 600 pages 9781665455572 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2023. (IWCIA 2023)

Held 11-12 November 2023, Hiroshima, Japan. Softcover 84 pages 9798350305555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$176.00

COMPUTATIONAL MODELING, SIMULATION AND DATA ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (CMSDA 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 384 pages 9798350345766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$244.00

COMPUTER AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICCKE 2023)

Held 1-2 November 2023, Mashhad, Iran. Softcover 641 pages 9798350330168 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$289.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND DISTANCE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CEDL 2023)

Held 29 June - 1 July 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 192 pages 9798350329049 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

COMPUTER NETWORK, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICCNEA 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 456 pages 9798350305395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$257.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (UBMK 2023)

Held 13-15 September 2023, Burdur, Turkey. Softcover 598 pages 9798350340822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$283.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (FedCSIS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 September 2023, Warsaw, Poland. Softcover 1,340 pages 9781665493864 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$419.00

COMPUTER SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICCS 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 204 pages 9798350313673 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION WORKSHOPS. IEEE/CVF CONFERENCE. 2023. (CVPRW 2023) (10 VOLS)

Held 18-22 June 2023, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 6,628 pages 9798350302509 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,566.00

COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. IEEE/CVF CONFERENCE. 2023. (CVPR 2023) (32 VOLS)

Held 18-22 June 2023, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 24,719 pages 9798350301304

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$4,569.00

COMPUTER VISION WORKSHOPS. IEEE/CVF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCVW 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 4,681 pages 9798350307450 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,121.00

COMPUTER, CONTROL, INFORMATICS AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IC3INA 2023)

Held 4-5 October 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 445 pages 9798350394887 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$257.00

COMPUTERS, INFORMATION PROCESSING AND ADVANCED EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIPAE 2023)

Held 26-28 August 2023, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 772 pages 9798350342727 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$313.00

COMPUTING SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. BRAZILIAN SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2023. (SBESC 2023)

Held 21-24 November 2023, Porto Alegre, Brazil. Softcover 155 pages 9798350394115 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS-ASIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCE-ASIA 2023)

Held 23-25 October 2023, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 423 pages 9798350344325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 2023. (ECC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 13-16 June 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 1,938 pages 9781665465311 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$528.00

CONTROL IN TECHNICAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (CTS 2023)

Held 26-28 September 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 251 pages 9798350304671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$219.00

CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (CYBER 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 July 2023, Qinhuangdao, China. Softcover 1,412 pages 9798350315202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$425.00

CYBER-PHYSICAL SOCIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCSI 2023)

CYBER TECHNOLOGY IN AUTOMATION, CONTROL, AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL

Held 20-23 October 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 659 pages 9798350312508 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

DATA AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoDSE 20232)

Held 7-8 September 2023, Toba, Indonesia. Softcover 260 pages 9798350381399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ADVANCED ANALYTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (DSAA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-13 October 2023, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 1,099 pages 9798350345049 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$375.00

DATA-DRIVEN OPTIMIZATION OF COMPLEX SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (DOCS 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 471 pages 9798350393538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$258.00

DAYS ON DIFFRACTION. 2023. (DD 2023)

Held 5-9 June 2023, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 233 pages 9798350372175 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

DECISION SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICDSM 2023)

Held 3-5 March 2023, Changsha, China, Softcover 395 pages 9798350325027 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

DEFECT AND FAULT TOLERANCE IN VLSI AND NANO TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (DFT 2023)

Held 3-5 October 2023, Juan-Les-Pins, France. Softcover 263 pages 9798350315011 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (DSA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-11 August 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 916 pages 9798350304787 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$346.00

DESIGN AND TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE EAST-WEST. 2023. (EWDTS 2023)

Held 22-25 September 2023, Batumi, Georgia. Softcover 260 pages 9798350314854 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

DIGITAL BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICONDBTM 2023)

Held 2-3 August 2023, Lombok, Nusa Tenggara Barat, Indonesia. Softcover 201 pages 9798350328035 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

DIGITAL FUTURES AND TRANSFORMATIVE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICoDT2 2023)

Held 3-4 October 2023, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 196 pages 9798350330823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

DIGITAL INTELLIGENCE FOR SYSTEMS AND MACHINES. WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (DISA 2023)

Held 21-22 September 2023, Kosice, Slovakia. Softcover 202 pages 9798350343540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

DIGITAL MEDICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS AND TOOLS. SEMINAR. 2023. (DMEST 2023)

Held 24 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 155 pages 9798350371130 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING, VLSI, ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS AND ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DISCOVER 2023)

Held 13-14 October 2023, Mangalore, India. Softcover 310 pages 9798350340136 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

L'at Daire Moor oo

List Price \$235.00

DYNAMICS OF COMPLEX NETWORKS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. SCIENTIFIC SCHOOL. 7TH 2023. (DCNA 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Kaliningrad, Russia. Softcover 297 pages 9798350305753

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$227.00

EDGE COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICECAA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 July 2023, Namakkal, India. Softcover 1,660 pages 9798350347586

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$474.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICEEE 2023)

Held 8-10 May 2023, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 510 pages 9798350304305

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$268.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISEE 2023)

Held 19-20 October 2023, Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam.

Softcover 259 pages 9798350315493

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2023. (ISEEE 2023)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Galati, Romania.

Softcover 198 pages 9798350301687

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 6TH 2023. (CIEEC 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 12-14 May 2023, Hefei, China.

Softcover 4,624 pages 9798350346688

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,120.00

ELECTRICAL DRIVES AND POWER ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EDPE 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, The High Tatras, Slovakia.

Softcover 409 pages 9798350300000

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EExPolytech 2023)

Held 19-20 October 2023, St Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 438 pages 9798350310498

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (EECSI 2023)

Held 20-21 September 2023, Palembang, Indonesia.

Softcover 671 pages 9798350306873

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$299.00

ELECTRICAL INSULATION AND DIELECTRIC PHENOMENA. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (CEIDP 2023)

Held 15-19 October 2023, East Rutherford, New Jersey, USA.

Softcover 556 pages 9798350335637

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$276.00

ELECTRICAL MACHINES AND POWER ELECTRONICS. INTL AEGEAN CONF. 2023. (ACEMP 2023) (AND 2023 INTL CONF ON OPTIMIZATION OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT - OPTIM 2023)

Held 1-2 September 2023, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 378 pages 9798350311501

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$242.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICECCT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 February 2023, Erode, India.

Softcover 1,464 pages 9781665493611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$440.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICEEIE 2023)

Held 28-29 September 2023, Malang City, Indonesia.

Softcover 348 pages 9798350340518

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2023. (EMC Turkiye 2023)

Held 17-20 September 2023, Istanbul, Turkey.

Softcover 172 pages 9798350342147

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$205.00

ELECTROMECHANICAL AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SIELMAN 2023)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Craiova, Romania.

Softcover 612 pages 9798350315257

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$284.00

ELECTROMOBILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISEM 2023)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Monterrey, Mexico.

Softcover 209 pages 9798350340082

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

ELECTRON DEVICES. SPANISH CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (CDE 2023)

Held 6-8 June 2023, Valencia, Spain.

Softcover 130 pages 9798350302417

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICEEM 2023)

Held 7-8 October 2023, Menouf, Egypt.

Softcover 445 pages 9798350323528

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICETCI 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-28 May 2023, Changchun, China.

Softcover 1,858 pages 9798350398427

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$515.00

ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ELIT 2023)

Held 26-28 September 2023, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 348 pages 9798350383102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$237.00

ELECTRONICS AND SUSTAINABLE COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICESC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 6-8 July 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,805 pages 9798350300109 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$507.00

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-15 May 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,466 pages 9798350337709 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$443.00

ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (INTERCON 2023)

Held 2-4 November 2023, Lima, Peru. Softcover 485 pages 9798350315585 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 32ND 2023. (ET 2023)

Held 13-15 September 2023, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 488 pages 9798350302011 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

EMBEDDED AND REAL-TIME COMPUTING SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (RTCSA 2023)

Held 30 August - 1 September 2023, Niigata, Japan. Softcover 284 pages 9798350337877 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

EMERGING SMART TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (eSmarTA 2023)

Held 10-11 October 2023, Taiz, Yemen. Softcover 669 pages 9798350305340 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN NETWORKS AND COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ETNCC 2023)

Held 16-18 August 2023, Windhoek, Namibia. Softcover 282 pages 9798350314885 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$233.00

ENGINEERING SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ISCES 2023)

Held 3-4 May 2023, Diyala, Iraq. Softcover 196 pages 9798350302929 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

ENGINEERING VERACRUZ. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEV 2023)

Held 23-26 October 2023, Boca del Rio, Veracruz, Mexico. Softcover 280 pages 9798350312966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$228.00

ENVIRONMENT AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (EEEIC / I&CPS Europe 2023) (3 VOLS) (AND 2023 IEEE INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL SYSTEMS EUROPE)

Held 6-9 June 2023, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 1,625 pages 9798350347449 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$484.00

FAULT DETECTION, SUPERVISION AND SAFETY FOR TECHNICAL PROCESSES. CAA SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SAFEPROCESS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Yibin, China. Softcover 1,474 pages 9798350337761 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$441.00

FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2023. (FPL 2023)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 366 pages 9798350341522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$243.00

FOG AND MOBILE EDGE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (FMEC 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Tartu, Estonia. Softcover 297 pages 9798350316988 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

FORMAL METHODS IN COMPUTER-AIDED DESIGN. 2023. (FMCAD 2023)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Ames, Iowa, USA. Softcover 317 pages 9798350348897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

FUZZY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (FUZZ 2023)

Held 13-17 August 2023, Incheon, South Korea. Softcover 870 pages 9798350332292 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$332.00

GAMES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (COG 2023)

Held 21-24 August 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 752 pages 9798350322781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$309.00

GREEN ENERGY AND SMART SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (IGESSC 2023)

Held 13-14 November 2023, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 109 pages 9798350339581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$194.00

GTD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE PES. 2023. (GTD 2023)

Held 22-25 May 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 421 pages 9781728170268 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$257.00

HEALTHCARE INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICHI 2023)

Held 26-29 June 2023, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 770 pages 9798350302646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$314.00

IC DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICDT 2023)

Held 25-28 September 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 164 pages 9798350319323 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

ICT AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2023. (ICT&KE 2023)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 130 pages 9798350308747

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

ICT FOR SMART SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICISS 2023)

Held 6-7 September 2023, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 834 pages 9798350339550

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$327.00

IMAGE PROCESSING THEORY, TOOLS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (IPTA 2023)

Held 16-19 October 2023, Paris, France.

Softcover 280 pages 9798350325423

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

IMMERSIVE AND 3D AUDIO: FROM ARCHITECTURE TO AUTOMOTIVE. 2023. (I3DA 2023)

Held 5-7 September 2023, Bologna, Italy.

Softcover 703 pages 9798350311051

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$299.00

IMPEDANCE SPECTROSCOPY. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (IWIS 2023)

Held 26-29 September 2023, Chemnitz, Germany.

Softcover 162 pages 9798350358964

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

INDOOR POSITIONING AND INDOOR NAVIGATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13th 2023. (IPIN 2023)

Held 25-28 September 2023, Nuremberg, Germany.

Softcover 548 pages 9798350320121

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$274.00

INDUSTRIAL ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (IAI 2023)

Held 21-24 August 2023, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 634 pages 9798350325300

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$287.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS: DEVELOPMENTS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICIDeA 2023)

Held 29-30 September 2023, Imphal, India.

Softcover 672 pages 9798350381986

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY FOR DEVELOPMENT FOR AFRICA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICT4DA 2023)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Bahir Dar, Ethiopia.

Softcover 206 pages 9798350328493

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICT4SD 2023)

Held 21-23 September 2023, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 462 pages 9798350358674

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$259.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICOICT 2023)

Held 23-24 August 2023, Melaka, Malaysia. Softcover 644 pages 9798350333039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICIMTech 2023)

Held 24-25 August 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 852 pages 9798350326109 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$339.00

INFORMATION SECURITY AND CRYPTOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ISCTurkiye 2023)

Held 18-19 October 2023, Ankara, Turkey. Softcover 94 pages 9798350394009 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICISE 2023)

Held 23-25 June 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 634 pages 9798350307016 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$288.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICITEE 2023)

Held 26-27 October 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 380 pages 9798350304473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE OF RIGA TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 64TH 2023. (ITMS 2023)

Held 5-6 October 2023, Riga, Latvia. Softcover 198 pages 9798350370300 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

INFORMATION VISUALISATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (IV 2023)

Held 25-28 July 2023, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 431 pages 9798350341621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

INNOVATIONS IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. 2023. (ASYU 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Sivas, Turkey. Softcover 920 pages 9798350306606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$344.00

INNOVATIONS IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (INISTA 2023)

Held 20-23 Séptember 2023, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 501 pages 9798350338911 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES LATIN AMERICA. IEEE PES. 2023. (ISGT-LA 2023)

Held 6-9 November 2023, San Juan, Puerto Rico, USA. Softcover 524 pages 9798350336979 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$271.00

INTEGRATED NONLINEAR MICROWAVE AND MILLIMETRE-WAVE CIRCUITS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (INMMIC 2023)

Held 8-10 November 2023, Aveiro, Portugal. Softcover 130 pages 9798350322439 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

INTELLIGENT ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (INES 2023)

Held 26-28 July 2023, Nairobi, Kenya. Softcover 297 pages 9798350328523 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

INTELLIGENT METAVERSE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IMETA 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Tartu, Estonia. Softcover 252 pages 9798350328462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOTS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE/RSJ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IROS 2023) (12 VOLS)

Held 1-5 October 2023, Detroit, Michigan, USA. Softcover 8,784 pages 9781665491914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,742.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (IWIS 2023)

Held 9-11 August 2023, Ulsan, South Korea. Softcover 216 pages 9798350340730 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (CONIT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-25 June 2023, Hubli, India. Softcover 1,989 pages 9798350338614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$546.00

INTELLIGENT VEHICLES SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (IV 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 June 2023, Anchorage, Alaska, USA. Softcover 1,879 pages 9798350346923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$525.00

IOT, COMMUNICATION AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICAT 2023)

Held 23-24 June 2023, Gorakhpur, India. Softcover 884 pages 9798350302837 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$331.00

KNOWLEDGE AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (KSE 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 443 pages 9798350329759 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

LARGE DATA ANALYSIS AND VISUALIZATION. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 13TH 2023. (LDAV 2023)

Held 23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 43 pages 9798350330199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$99.00

LIGHTING. JUNIOR CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (Lighting 2023)

Held 23-25 September 2023, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 171 pages 9798350328301

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

LINEAR DRIVERS FOR INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2023. (LDIA 2023)

Held 28-30 June 2023, Hannover, Germany. Softcover 202 pages 9798350329629

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMLC 2023)

Held 9-11 July 2023, Adelaide, Australia.

Softcover 607 pages 9798350303797

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$284.00

MACHINE LEARNING FOR SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 33RD 2023. (MLSP 2023)

Held 17-20 September 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 746 pages 9798350324129

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$308.00

MANAGEMENT OF LARGE-SCALE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (MLSD 2023)

Held 26-28 September 2023, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 787 pages 9798350337914

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$315.00

MANIPULATION, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS AT SMALL SCALES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MARSS 2023)

Held 9-13 October 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 357 pages 9798350330403

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$240.00

MANIPULATION, MANUFACTURING AND MEASUREMENT ON THE NANOSCALE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (3M-NANO 2023)

Held 31 July - 4 August 2023, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 490 pages 9798350344493

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$264.00

MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 6-9 August 2023, Harbin, Heilongjiang, China.

Softcover 2,453 pages 9798350320855

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$640.00

METROCON. IEEE. 2023.

Held 2 November 2023, Hurst, Texas, USA.

Softcover 37 pages 9798350317343

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

METROLOGY FOR THE SEA; LEARNING TO MEASURE SEA HEALTH PARAMETERS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (MetroSea 2023)

Held 4-6 October 2023, La Valletta, Malta. Softcover 550 pages 9798350340662

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$274.00

MICRO AND NANOELECTRONICS. IEEE REGIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (RSM 2023)

Held 28-30 August 2023, Langkawi, Malaysia. Softcover 147 pages 9798350323696 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$203.00

MICROELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND DEVICES, SYMPOSIUM, 37TH 2023, (SBMicro 2023)

Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Softcover 150 pages 9798350319460

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$202.00

MICROELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2023. (MIEL 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Nis, Serbia. Softcover 344 pages 9798350347777 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

MICROOPTICS CONFERENCE. 28TH 2023. (MOC 2023)

Held 24-27 September 2023, Miyazaki, Japan. Softcover 240 pages 9798350340556 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

MICROWAVE BIOMEDICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IMBioC 2023)

Held 11-13 September 2023, Leuven, Belgium. Softcover 192 pages 9781665492188 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

MIXED AND AUGMENTED REALITY ADJUNCT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISMAR-Adjunct 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 October 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 853 pages 9798350305821 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$338.00

MIXED AND AUGMENTED REALITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISMAR 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 October 2023, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 1,249 pages 9798350328394 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$406.00

MOBILE AD HOC AND SMART SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (MASS 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 669 pages 9798350324341

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$294.00

MOBILE AND SECURE SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (MobiSecServ 2023)

Held 4-5 November 2023, Miami Beach, Florida, USA.

Softcover 77 pages 9798350316506

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$183.00

MODEL DRIVEN ENGINEERING LANGUAGES AND SYSTEMS COMPANION. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MODELS-C 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-6 October 2023, Vasteras, Sweden. Softcover 978 pages 9798350324990 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$355.00

MODEL DRIVEN ENGINEERING LANGUAGES AND SYSTEMS. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (MODELS 2023)

Held 1-6 October 2023, Vasteras, Sweden. Softcover 332 pages 9798350324815 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

MULTIDISCIPLINARY STUDIES AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (ISMSIT 2023)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Ankara, Turkey. Softcover 632 pages 9798350342161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$287.00

MULTIMEDIA ANALYSIS AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MAPR 2023)

Held 5-6 October 2023, Quy Nhon, Vietnam. Softcover 202 pages 9798350327427 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

MULTIMEDIA AND EXPO. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (ICME 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 10-14 July 2023, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 2,926 pages 9781665468923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$798.00

NANOMATERIALS: APPLICATIONS AND PROPERTIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (NAP 2023)

Held 10-15 September 2023, Bratislava, Slovakia. Softcover 486 pages 9798350329094 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

NATURAL COMPUTATION, FUZZY SYSTEMS AND KNOWLEDGE DISCOVERY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (ICNC-FSKD 2023)

Held 29-31 July 2023, Harbin, China. Softcover 808 pages 9798350304404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$315.00

NETWORK AND SERVICE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (CNSM 2023)

Held 30 October - 2 November 2023, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 496 pages 9798350381085

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$266.00

NETWORK OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM. ASIA-PACIFIC. 24TH 2023. (APNOMS 2023)

Held 6-8 September 2023, Sejong, South Korea.

Softcover 416 pages 9798350317756

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$253.00

NETWORK, MULTIMEDIA AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NMITCON 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-2 September 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,834 pages 9798350300833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$517.00

NETWORKING AND ADVANCED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNAS 2023)

Held 21-23 October 2023, Algiers, Algeria. Softcover 238 pages 9798350319187 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

NETWORKING, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, COMPUTER SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICONNECT 2023)

Held 25-26 August 2023, Bandar Lampung, Indonesia. Softcover 263 pages 9798350331189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$225.00

NETWORKING, SENSING AND CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNSC 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Marseille, France. Softcover 555 pages 9798350369519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$276.00

NEURAL NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2023. (IJCNN 2023) (12 VOLS)

Held 18-23 June 2023, Gold Coast, Australia. Softcover 7,790 pages 9781665488686 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,734.00

NOVEL INTELLIGENT AND LEADING EMERGING SCIENCES CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (NILES 2023)

Held 21-23 October 2023, Giza, Egypt. Softcover 442 pages 9798350381047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

NUMERICAL SIMULATION OF OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NUSOD

Held 18-21 September 2023, Turin, Italy. Softcover 120 pages 9798350314304 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION. CONFERENCE. 34TH 2023. (FRUCT 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Riga, Latvia. Softcover 191 pages 9798350380774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$210.00

OPTIMIZATION AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICOA 2023)

Held 5-6 October 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 331 pages 9798350312553 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

OPTO-ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. 2023. (OECC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-6 July 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,430 pages 9781665462143 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$438.00

OPTOELECTRONICS GLOBAL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 8TH 2023. (OGC 2023)

Held 5-8 September 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 178 pages 9798350325331 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

PATTERN ANALYSIS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (PAIS 2023)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Setif, Algeria. Softcover 246 pages 9798350381467 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

PETROLEUM AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE IAS. 2023. (PCIC 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 52 pages 9798350304541 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

PHOTONICS IN SWITCHING AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PSC 2023)

Held 26-29 September 2023, Mantova, Italy. Softcover 238 pages 9798350323719 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

List Price \$276.00

PHYSICAL ASSURANCE AND INSPECTION OF ELECTRONICS. IEEE. 2023. (PAINE 2023)

Held 24-26 October 2023, Huntsville, Alabama, USA.

Softcover 218 pages 9798350339321

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$214.00

POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (CPESE 2023)

Held 8-10 September 2023, Nagoya, Japan.

Softcover 400 pages 9798350327632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$247.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND POWER QUALITY APPLICATIONS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2023. (PEPQA 2023)

Held 5-6 October 2023, Cali, Colombia.

Softcover 140 pages 9798350383003

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$201.00

POWER ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATION OF METALLURGY INDUSTRY: RESEARCH AND PRACTICE. RUSSIAN WORKSHOP. 2023. (PEAMI 2023)

Held 29 September - 1 October 2023, Magnitogorsk, Russia.

Softcover 210 pages 9798350322163

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITIES. 58TH 2023. (UPEC 2023)

Held 30 August - 1 September 2023, Dublin, Ireland.

Softcover 592 pages 9798350316841

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

POWER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICPSE 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Eskisehir, Turkey.

Softcover 96 pages 9798350342390

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$193.00

POWER SYMPOSIUM. NORTH AMERICAN. 2023. (NAPS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 October 2023, Asheville, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 977 pages 9798350315103

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$351.00

POWERTECH. IEEE BELGRADE. 2023. (3 VOLS)

Held 25-29 June 2023, Belgrade, Serbia.

Softcover 1,852 pages 9781665487795

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$515.00

PRIVACY, SECURITY AND TRUST. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (PST 2023)

Held 21-23 August 2023, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 495 pages 9798350313888

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

PROBLEMS OF CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (PCI 2023)

Held 28-30 August 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan.

Softcover 402 pages 9798350319071

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$247.00

PROBLEMS OF REDUNDANCY IN INFORMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2023. (REDUNDANCY 2023)

Held 24-27 October 2023, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 204 pages 9798350381535

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

PULSED POWER CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (PPC 2023)

Held 25-29 June 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 483 pages 9798350332346

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$261.00

QUALITY MANAGEMENT, TRANSPORT AND INFORMATION SECURITY, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IT&QM&TIS 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Petrozavodsk, Russia. Softcover 178 pages 9798350340549

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (QCE 2023) (3 VOLS IN 4 PARTS)

Held 17-22 September 2023, Bellevue, Washington, USA.

Softcover 1,979 pages 9798350343243

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$563.00

RELAY PROTECTION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 6th 2023. (RPA 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 541 pages 9798350382341

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$269.00

RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS OF PHOTONICS IN DEFENSE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (RAPID 2023)

Held 11-13 September 2023, Miramar Beach, Florida, USA.

Softcover 144 pages 9781665423533

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

RFID TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (RFID-TA 2023)

Held 4-6 September 2023, Aveiro, Portugal.

Softcover 264 pages 9798350333541

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$223.00

ROBOTICS, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (RAIIC 2023)

Held 11-13 August 2023, Mianyang, China.

Softcover 416 pages 9798350328011

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$249.00

SAMPLING THEORY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SAMPTA 2023)

Held 10-14 July 2023, New Haven, Connecticut, USA.

Softcover 338 pages 9798350328868

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

SAR IN BIG DATA ERA. 2023. (BIGSARDATA 2023)

Held 20-22 September 2023, Beijing, China.

Softcover 224 pages 9798350326246

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

SENSING, COMMUNICATION, AND NETWORKING. ANNUAL IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (SECON 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Madrid, Spain.

Softcover 545 pages 9798350300536

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$272.00

SENSORS APPLICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2023. (SAS 2023)

Held 18-20 July 2023, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 592 pages 9798350300987 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$283.00

SERVICE OPERATIONS AND LOGISTICS, AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (SOLI 2022)

Held 2-4 December 2022, Delhi, India. Softcover 209 pages 9798350332254 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$213.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING ADVANCES IN WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 24TH 2023. (SPAWC 2023)

Held 25-28 September 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 655 pages 9781665496278 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$292.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SPSympo 2023)

Held 26-28 September 2023, Karpacz, Poland. Softcover 229 pages 9798350399424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$216.00

SIMULATION CONFERENCE. WINTER. 2023. (WSC 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 10-13 December 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 3,752 pages 9798350369670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$854.00

SIMULATION OF SEMICONDUCTOR PROCESSES AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SISPAD 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, Kobe, Japan. Softcover 380 pages 9798350313680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$244.00

SMART CITIES CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ISC2 2023)

Held 24-27 September 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 689 pages 9798350397765 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$302.00

SMART CLOUD. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (Smart Cloud 2023)

Held 16-18 September 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 216 pages 9798350313512 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

SMART ENERGY CONFERENCE. BELARUSIAN-URAL-SIBERIAN. 2023. (BUSSEC 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Ekaterinburg, Russia. Softcover 168 pages 9798350358087 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

SMART ENERGY SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SEST 2023)

Held 4-6 September 2023, Mugla, Turkey. Softcover 461 pages 9798350397918 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

SMART GRID AND SMART CITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICSGSC 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Lanzhou, China. Softcover 679 pages 9798350305920 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$297.00

SMART INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SmartloT 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Xining, China. Softcover 339 pages 9798350316582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$237.00

SOFTWARE DEFINED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (SDS 2023)

Held 23-25 October 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 130 pages 9798350382242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICSECS 2023)

Held 25-27 August 2023, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 496 pages 9798350310948 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$263.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND SERVICE SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICSESS 2023)

Held 17-18 October 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 322 pages 9798350336283 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND EVOLUTION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSME 2023)

Held 1-6 October 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 620 pages 9798350327847 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$287.00

SOFTWARE RELIABILITY ENGINEERING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2023. (ISSREW 2023)

Held 9-12 October 2023, Florence, Italy. Softcover 233 pages 9798350319576 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

SOFTWARE RELIABILITY ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2023. (ISSRE 2023)

Held 9-12 October 2023, Florence, Italy. Softcover 811 pages 9798350315950 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$321.00

SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 30TH 2023. (STC 2023)

Held 25-27 September 2023, Maryland, USA. Softcover 31 pages 9798350319422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

SPACE POWER CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 13TH 2023. (ESPC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Elche, Spain. Softcover 581 pages 9798350329001 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$278.00

SPEECH TECHNOLOGY AND HUMAN-COMPUTER DIALOGUE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SpeD 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 183 pages 9798350327984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

STEM EDUCATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2023. (iSTEM-Ed 2023)

Held 20-22 September 2023, Ayutthaya, Thailand. Softcover 313 pages 9798350342635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

STUDENT CONFERENCE. IEEE CENTRAL AMERICA AND PANAMA. 2023. (CONESCAPAN 2023)

Held 26-29 September 2023, Guatemala. Softcover 203 pages 9798350317855 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$210.00

STUDENTS AND YOUNG PROFESSIONALS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE PELS. 2023. (SYPS 2023)

Held 27-29 August 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 658 pages 9798350307849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$291.00

SUSTAINABLE EMERGING INNOVATIONS IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSEIET 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-15 September 2023, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 919 pages 9798350329261 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$345.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING AND CREATIVE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICSECC 2022)

Held 26-27 December 2022, Kabupaten Bekasi, Indonesia. Softcover 104 pages 9798350322019 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICSET 2023)

Held 2 October 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 347 pages 9798350340907 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

SYSTEM THEORY, CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (ICSTCC

Held 11-13 October 2023, Timisoara, Romania. Softcover 544 pages 9798350337990 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$273.00

SYSTEMS, MAN, AND CYBERNETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SMC 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 1-4 October 2023, Honolulu, Oahu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 5,147 pages 9798350337037 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,184.00

TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISTAS 2023)

Held 13-15 September 2023, Swansea, United Kingdom. Softcover 308 pages 9798350324877 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE ASIAN. 32ND 2023. (ATS 2023)

Held 14-17 October 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 244 pages 9798350303117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

THERMAL INVESTIGATIONS OF ICS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 29TH 2023. (THERMINIC 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 319 pages 9798350318630 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

TOPICS IN CODING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2023. (ISTC 2023)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Brest, France. Softcover 316 pages 9798350326123 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

TRANSPARENT OPTICAL NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (ICTON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-6 July 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 1,226 pages 9798350303049 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$403.00

TRENDS IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (TEECCON 2023)

Held 23-24 August 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 410 pages 9798350339956 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

UBIQUITOUS COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (Ucom 2023)

Held 7-9 July 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 459 pages 9798350340440 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$259.00

UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING, ELECTRONICS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 14TH 2023. (UEMCON 2023)

Held 12-14 October 2023, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 835 pages 9798350304145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$318.00

VERY LARGE SCALE INTEGRATION. IFIP/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (VLSI-SoC 2023)

Held 16-18 October 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 304 pages 9798350326000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

VIS X VISION. IEEE. 2023.

Held 23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 7 pages 9798350329858 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

VISION TOWARDS EMERGING TRENDS IN COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (VITECON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 May 2023, Vellore, India. Softcover 1,498 pages 9798350347999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$448.00

VISUAL INFORMATION PROCESSING. EUROPEAN WORKSHOP. 11TH 2023. (EUVIP 2023)

Held 11-14 September 2023, Gjovik, Norway. Softcover 213 pages 9798350342192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

VISUAL LANGUAGES AND HUMAN-CENTRIC COMPUTING. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (VL/HCC 2023)

Held 3-6 October 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 317 pages 9798350329476

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

VISUALIZATION FOR SOCIAL GOOD, IEEE WORKSHOP, 2023, (VIS4Good 2023)

Held 22-23 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 31 pages 9798350307177 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

WAVELET ANALYSIS AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICWAPR 2023)

Held 9-11 July 2023, Adelaide, Australia. Softcover 127 pages 9798350303827 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

WEB INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT AGENT TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (WI-IAT 2023)

Held 26-29 October 2023, Venice, Italy. Softcover 667 pages 9798350309195 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND MOBILE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IWCMC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 19-23 June 2023, Marrakesh, Morocco. Softcover 1,702 pages 9798350333404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$503.00

WIRELESS NETWORKS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (WINCOM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 October 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 878 pages 9798350329681 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$337.00

WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IWS 2023)

Held 14-17 May 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 794 pages 9798350336542 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$329.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ACOUSTIC AND VIBRATION ENGINEERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NVHH 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2677 Held 5-6 October 2023, Visegrad, Hungary. Softcover 116(approx) pages 9781713887737 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

ACOUSTOPHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC SCHOOL-CONFERENCE NAMED AFTER ACADEMICIAN A.R. MKRTCHYAN. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2657 Held 12-17 June 2023, Online. Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713887614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2679 Held 25-27 October 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 452(approx) pages 9781713887751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND RADIATION PHYSICS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2663

Held 18-19 May 2023, Longowal, India.

Softcover 440(approx) pages 9781713887638

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS AND INFRASTRUCTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1280

Held 12-13 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 627(approx) pages 9781713887478

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1290

Held 20-21 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 502(approx) pages 9781713887553

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ANIMAL PRODUCTION. ASEAN REGIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1286

Held 21-23 August 2023, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 282(approx) pages 9781713887515

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ANIMAL RESEARCH FOR ECO-FRIENDLY LIVESTOCK INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1292

Held 15-16 August 2023, Surakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 260(approx) pages 9781713889571

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND MATERIAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICASMA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2672 Held 12 September 2023, Medan City, Indonesia. Softcover 144(approx) pages 9781713887683

Softcover 144(approx) pages 9781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ATI ANNUAL CONGRESS. 78TH 2023. (ATI 2023) (2 PARTS) ENERGY TRANSITION: RESEARCH AND INNOVATION FOR INDUSTRY, COMMUNITIES AND THE TERRITORY

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2648

Held 14-15 September 2023, Carpi, Italy.

Softcover 1,269(approx) pages 9781713887577

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

BEAM INSTRUMENTATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2681 Held 11-14 September 2023, Saskatoon, Canada. Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713889618

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

BIG DATA, INFORMATION AND INTELLIGENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2665

Held 17-18 September 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 236(approx) pages 9781713887652

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

BIOSCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1271 Held 2-3 August 2023, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 904(approx) pages 9781713887409

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

BUILT ENVIRONMENT AND SURVEYING. INTERNATIONAL GRADUATE CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1274 Held 17-18 September 2023, Online, Softcover 608(approx) pages 9781713887430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

CLEAN ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 6TH 2023, (CEAT 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1281

Held 7-8 June 2023, Penang, Malaysia.

Softcover 484(approx) pages 9781713887485

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

COMPUTATIONAL METHODS IN ENGINEERING SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2676 Held 23-25 November 2023, Pulawy, Poland. Softcover 73(approx) pages 9781713887720 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

COMPUTING AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2664

Held 14 July 2023, Macau, China.

Softcover 95(approx) pages 9781713887645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2683

Held 13-15 October 2023, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 409(approx) pages 9781713889625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ENERGY INTERNET AND POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2655

Held 4-6 August 2023, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 306(approx) pages 9781713887607

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ENGINEERING PHYSICS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (EPIC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2673 Held 26-27 September 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 321(approx) pages 9781713887690 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING GEOPHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2651 Held 7-12 June 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 690(approx) pages 9781713887584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES AND ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1284 Held 13-15 September 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 253(approx) pages 9781713887508

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

EURO-AMERICAN CONSORTIUM FOR PROMOTING THE APPLICATION OF MATHEMATICS IN TECHNICAL AND NATURAL SCIENCES, CONFERENCE, 15TH 2023, (AMITANS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2675

Held 21-26 June 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 422(approx) pages 9781713887713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

FISHERIES AND MARINE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1273

Held 28 September 2022, Online.

Softcover 608(approx) pages 9781713887423

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

FRONTIER MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICFM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2686

Held 13-17 October 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9781713889649 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

GEOMATICS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1276

Held 27 July 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 829(approx) pages 9781713887447

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

GEOSCIENCE AND EARTH RESOURCES ENGINEERING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1288

Held 8-9 November 2022, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 281(approx) pages 9781713887539

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

GEOTHERMAL WORKSHOP. ITB INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2023. (IIGW) 2023

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1293

Held 6-7 June 2023, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 104(approx) pages 9781713889588

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

GLOBAL ISSUES FOR INFRASTRUCTURE, ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1272

Held 23-24 November 2023, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 416(approx) pages 9781713887416

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GREEN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICoGEE 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1267

Held 26-27 September 2023, Pangkalpinang, Indonesia.

Softcover 730(approx) pages 9781713887386

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES RELATED TO NANOMATERIALS FOR A SOCIALLY RESPONSIBLE APPROACH. NANOSAFE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (NANOSAFE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2695

Held 5-9 June 2023, Grenoble, France.

Softcover 50(approx) pages 9781713889717

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

HEAT TRANSFER CONFERENCE. UIT INTERNATIONAL. 40TH 2023. (UIT 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2685

Held 26-28 June 2023, Assisi, Italy.

Softcover 592(approx) pages 9781713889632

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

INTERDISCIPLINARY TOPICS IN MINING, GEOLOGY AND GEOMATICS. CONFERENCE OF PHD STUDENTS AND YOUNG SCIENTISTS. 23RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1295

Held 13-15 June 2023, Wroclaw, Poland.

Softcover 133(approx) pages 9781713889595

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

LAW, ECONOMICS, AND GOVERNANCE: PROGRESSIVE LAW IN THE MIDST OF CLIMATE CHANGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1270

Held 5 April 2023, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9781713887393

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MARINE AND FISHERIES RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1289

Held 24 July 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 402(approx) pages 9781713887546

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (CMSE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2680

Held 27-30 October 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 342(approx) pages 9781713887768

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CoMSE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2671

Held 21-23 July 2023, Taizhou, China.

Softcover 220(approx) pages 9781713889601

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2684

Held 21-22 September 2023, Salatiga, Indonesia.

Softcover 61(approx) pages 9781713887782

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICMER 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2688

Held 12-13 September 2023, Kuantan, Malaysia.

Softcover 286(approx) pages 9781713889663

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL, AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY AND MATERIALS APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MATMA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2691 Held 15-17 September 2023, Shenyang, China. Softcover 594(approx) pages 9781713889694

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICMTAE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2658 Held 15-17 September 2023, Nanchang, China. Softcover 471(approx) pages 9781713887621 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

MECHATRONICS, AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (MAIC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2674 Held 15-17 September 2023, Guilin, China. Softcover 315(approx) pages 9781713887706 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

MODERN AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATIVE CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCMAT-2023) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1252 Held 3-4 May 2023, Erbil, Iraq. Softcover 1,638(approx) pages 9781713887362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

MULTIMEDIA IN PHYSICS TEACHING AND LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2693 Held 7-9 September 2023, Prague, Czechia. Softcover 166(approx) pages 9781713889700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2023. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1266
Held 27-28 July 2023, Online.
Softcover 1,011(approx) pages 9781713887379
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$179.00

NEW MATERIALS FOR ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (NMEE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2682 Held 24-25 October 2023, Online. Softcover 60(approx) pages 9781713887775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

NON-FERROUS MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2690 Held 17-19 November 2023, Nanning, China. Softcover 93(approx) pages 9781713889687 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

PARTICLE ACCELERATOR CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2023. (IPAC'23) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2687 Held 7-12 May 2023, Venice, Italy. Softcover 1,641(approx) pages 9781713889656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

PHYSICS CONGRESS. SIAM. 18TH 2023. (SPC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2653 Held 14-16 June 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 470(approx) pages 9781713887591 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

PHYSICS. JOINT MEETINGS. 19TH/20TH 2021. (XIX & XX MOPHY)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2678 Held 12-14 August 2021, Lima, Peru. Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713887744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

POWER, ENERGY, AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (PEEE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2689
Held 9-11 November 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713889670
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

QUANTUM THEORY AND SYMMETRIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2023. (QTS12)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2667 Held 24-28 July 2023, Online. Softcover 650(approx) pages 9781713887669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

SCIENCE AND APPLIED GEOGRAPHY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICOSAG 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1291 Held 24-25 November 2022, Depok, Indonesia. Softcover 255(approx) pages 9781713889564 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2646 Held 19 April 2023, Oxford, UK. Softcover 348(approx) pages 9781713887560 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

SPACE RESEARCH. NATIONAL FORUM. 3RD 2022. (NAFSKI 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2668 Held 10-12 November 2022, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 80(approx) pages 9781713887676 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICOSA-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1287 Held 9-10 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 299(approx) pages 9781713887522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY SOURCES, TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1285 Held 3-5 August 2023, Phagwara, India. Softcover 391(approx) pages 9781713889557 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND GREEN TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2033. (ICSEEGT 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1279

Held 27-28 June 2023, Jaipur, India.

Softcover 318(approx) pages 9781713887461

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

TROPICAL BIODIVERSITY. BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1277

Held 8-9 August 2023, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713887454

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

TROPICAL FORESTRY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1282

Held 29-30 August 2023, Balikpapan, Indonesia.

Softcover 502(approx) pages 9781713887492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

VISIONS FOR FUTURE CITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1283

Held 23-25 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 294(approx) pages 9781713889540

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2020. (INFOCOMP 2020)

Held 27 September - 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at DataSys 2020.

Softcover 25 pages 9781713880684 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCED GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, APPLICATIONS, AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (GEOPROCESSING 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 112 pages 9781713880608 Ruckemann, C.-P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTER-HUMAN INTERACTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ACHI 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 239 pages 9781713880592 Stigberg, S. and Karlsen, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ADVANCES IN MULTIMEDIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (MMEDIA 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 6 pages 9781713880530 Garcia, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN SATELLITE AND SPACE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (SPACOMM 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 26 pages 9781713880509 Pham, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCES IN SENSORS, ACTUATORS, METERING AND SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ALLSENSORS 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 59 pages 9781713880646 Cruvinel, P. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

BIG DATA, SMALL DATA, LINKED DATA AND OPEN DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ALLDATA 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 51 pages 9781713880561 Bellot, G. O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

COMMUNICATION THEORY, RELIABILITY, AND QUALITY OF SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (CTRQ 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 11 pages 9781713880554 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

DIGITAL SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (ICDS 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 68 pages 9781713880585 Levina O. and Berntzen, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

DIGITAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICDT 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 14 pages 9781713880493 Lorenz, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

EHEALTH, TELEMEDICINE, AND SOCIAL MEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ETELEMED 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023

Softcover 54 pages 9781713880615 Sztandera, L. and Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

INFORMATION, PROCESS, AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (EKNOW 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 76 pages 9781713880639 Mantelaers, E. J. H. J. and Gauch, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

MOBILE, HYBRID, AND ON-LINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ELML 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023.

Softcover 80 pages 9781713880622 Pellegrini, D. and Kosolapov, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (ICN 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023. Softcover 22 pages 9781713880516 Borcoci, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

PERFORMANCE, SAFETY AND ROBUSTNESS IN COMPLEX SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (PESARO 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023.

Softcover 7 pages 9781713880547 Boronat, L. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ICONS 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at NexComm 2023. Softcover 62 pages 9781713880523 Michler, O. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

UNIVERSAL ACCESSIBILITY IN THE INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (SMART ACCESSIBILITY 2023)

Held 24-28 April 2023, Venice, Italy. Held at DigitalWorld 2023. Softcover 48 pages 9781713880653 Mohring, M. M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

International Center for Remote Sensing of the Environment, Inc. (ICRSE):

REMOTE SENSING OF ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 39TH 2023. (ISRSE 39) FROM HUMAN NEEDS TO SDGS

International Archives of the Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and Spatial Information Sciences XLVIII-M-1 Held 24-28 April 2023, Antalya, Turkey.

Softcover 440 pages 9781713876816

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR):

REFRIGERATION. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 26TH 2023. (ICR 2023) (7 VOLS)

Held 21-25 August 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 5,094 pages 9781713885788 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$525.00

International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO):

ENVIRONMENTAL INSTRUMENTATION AND MEASUREMENTS. ENVIMEKO-IMEKO TC19 SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2022

Held 2-3 June 2022, Le Mans, France. Softcover 98 pages 9781713887874 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

International Monetary Fund (IMF):

ANNUAL REPORT ON EXCHANGE ARRANGEMENTS AND EXCHANGE RESTRICTIONS. 2022. (5 VOLS)

Softcover 4,181 pages 9781713876823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

International Operational Modal Analysis Conference (IOMAC):

OPERATIONAL MODAL ANALYSIS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2022. (IOMAC 2022)

Held 3-6 July 2022, Vancouver, Canada.

Softcover 448(approx) pages 9781713873488 Ventura, C. E. and Motamedia, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

iSTAR Workshop 2021:

ISTAR. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 15TH 2022. (ISTAR 2022)

Held 17 October 2022, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713888833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ISTAR. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 16TH 2023. (ISTAR 2023) (AT THE 31ST IEEE INTERNATIONAL REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE)

Held 4-8 September 2023, Hannover, Germany. Softcover 62(approx) pages 9781713888840 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF):

ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY CONFERENCE. 2022. (AMPM2022) ADVANCES IN ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY

Held 12-15 June 2022, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 638(approx) pages 9781713889755 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 PARTS) (AMPM2023) ADVANCES IN ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY

Held 18-21 June 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 1,248(approx) pages 9781713889762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

North American Thermal Analysis Society (NATAS):

NORTH AMERICAN THERMAL ANALYSIS SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023. (NATAS 2023)

Held 31 July - 4 August 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 54 pages 9781713884712 LaVan, D. and Yi. F. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Offshore Technology Conference (OTC):

OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. BRASIL. 2023. (OTC BRASIL 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 24-26 October 2023, Rio de Janeiro, Brasil. Softcover 2,802 pages 9781713888055 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

Safe Association:

SAFE SYMPOSIUM, ANNUAL, 60TH 2022.

Held 1-3 November 2022, Mobile, Alabama, USA. Softcover 808 pages 9781713873136 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE SUMMIT PARIS. 2023. VISIONS ON FUTURE COMPOSITES

Held 24 April 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 186 pages 9781713874782 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ALGORITHMS AND COMPUTATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2023. (ISAAC 2023)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 283
Held 3-6 December 2023, Kyoto, Japan.
Softcover 960(approx) pages 9781713887799 Iwata, S. and Kakimura, N. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

FOUNDATIONS OF SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGY AND THEORETICAL COMPUTER SCIENCE. IARCS ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2023. (FSTTCS 2023)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 284

Held 18-20 December 2023, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 786(approx) pages 9781713887805 Bouyer, P. and Srinivasan, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

MICROSERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2020. (AND 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MICROSERVICES 2022) (JOINT POST-PROCEEDINGS)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 111

Held 8-10 September 2020, Online and 10-12 May 2022, Paris, France. Joint Post-proceedings.

Softcover 156(approx) pages 9781713887829 Dorai, G. and Gabbrielli, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

PARAMETERIZED AND EXACT COMPUTATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2023. (IPEC 2023)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 285

Held 6-8 September 2023, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

Softcover 644(approx) pages 9781713887812 Misra, N. and Wahlstrom, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

UNCONVENTIONAL RESOURCES TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. SPE/AAPG/SEG. 2023. (URTeC 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 13-15 June 2023, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 3,504 pages 9781713888048

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$395.00

System Dynamics Society:

SYSTEM DYNAMICS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (2 VOLS) ADAPTING IN THE FACE OF CHANGE

Held 23-27 July 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 1,028 pages 9781713881698

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

The Fiber Society:

FIBER SOCIETY. FALL MEETING AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. SUSTAINABILITY, SCALABILITY, AND SOCIETY: ADVANCED FIBERS AND TEXTILES

Held 25-27 October 2023, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 98 pages 9781713889113

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

FOOD SECURITY, LIVELIHOODS, AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 108

Held 6 December 2022, Banten, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Food Security, Livelihoods, and Technology (ICFSL 2022).

Softcover 137 pages 9783035718461 Sukamto, D. and Pinem, M. P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$135.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICMSMT 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 107

Held 12-14 April 2023, Tamil Nadu, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Materials Science and Manufacturing Technology (ICMSMT 2023).

Softcover 725 pages 9783036401935 Muthusamy, R. and Sengodan, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$320.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND SMART MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2022.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 101

Held 11-13 July 2022, London, UK. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th International Conference on Materials Science and Smart Materials (MSSM 2022).

Softcover 188 pages 9783036400556 Ramadan, M. and Olabi, A. G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$135.00

RESEARCH, INVENTION, INNOVATION CONGRESS. 4TH 2023. (RI2C 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 109

Held 24-25 August 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th Research, Invention, and Innovation Congress (RI2C 2023).

Softcover 157 pages 9783036403489 Chandra-Ambhorn, S. and Theinnoi, K. et 97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

University of Alberta:

PORK SEMINAR. BANFF. 2023.

Advances in Pork Production Volume 34
Held 10-12 January 2023, Banff, Canada.
Softcover 220 pages 9781713888857 Steeple, A. and Willing, B.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

Urban and Regional Information Systems Association (URISA):

URISA ANNUAL CONFERENCE FOR GIS PROFESSIONALS. 2021. (GIS-PRO 2021)

Held 3-6 October 2021, Baltimore, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 534 pages 9781713873594

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

URISA ANNUAL CONFERENCE FOR GIS PROFESSIONALS. 2022. (GIS-PRO 2022)

Held 2-6 October 2022, Boise, Idaho, USA. Softcover 988 pages 9781713873600

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00